Anna Wynn

From: legal <legal@theday.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 11:06 AM

To: Anna Wynn

Cc: Hannah Gienau; Elizabeth Burdick

Subject: Re: IWWC#25-22SUB: Notice of Decision
Attachments: Invoice -IWWC#25-22SUB Notice of Decision.pdf

Here is notice d01107697 that will run in the 11/20 edition. Invoice is attached.

d01107697
LEGAL NOTICE
LEDYARD INLAND WETLANDS AND
WATERCOURSES COMMISSION
NOTICE OF DECISION

The Ledyard IWWC, at its 11/15/25 Regular Mesting,
made the following decision:

WWCE25-22508- 939 Long Cove Rd, Gales Ferry, Ap-
plicant- Pob Hohlfelder, R+M Holding CO. LLC-Agent,
Peter Gardner, LS, - Property Owners, John H. Almy
M & Marcy 2. Almy, for regulated activities associated
with the repair of an existing wetland crossing and the
proposed construction of an additional wetland crossing
for 2-lot Resubdivision to create 3 Lots, APPROVED WITH
CONDITIONS.

Any person may appeal such decisions within 15-days
after the publication date of this notice.

Kelly Johnson

Legal Notices

Office Hours are 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday - Friday
The Day and Shore Publishing

200 State Street

New London, CT 06320

Legal Line :860-701-4410

Direct Line: 860-701-4371

From: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 8:45 AM

To: legal <legal@theday.com>

Cc: Hannah Gienau <zoning.official@ledyardct.org>; Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Subject: IWWC#25-22SUB: Notice of Decision

Good Morning,
See attached notice of decision for application IWWC#25-22SUB. Please publish once in The Day Legals

on Thursday, November 20, 2025. Note that the last line of the attachment contains the same
instructions. Reach out with any questions or comments, thank you!



Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.



